
From: Rebecca Sostarko [mailto:rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au]  
Sent: Monday, 10 April 2017 7:41 AM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; 'Adler, Melissa'; 'rjb@ccfnsw.com'; 'Vasuki.Paul@aigroup.com.au'; 
'michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au'; 'maird@cfmeu.org'; 'stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au'; 
'guy@etuaustralia.org.au'; 'smaxwell@cfmeu.org' 
Cc: Shaun Schmitke; Jane McCarty 
Subject: AM2016/23 - Construction Awards 

 

Associate to Vice President Hatcher 

Fair Work Commission 

 

Dear Associate and other parties, 

 

We attach hereto materials to which Master Builders will refer during submissions that have 

not already been supplied by other parties. 

 

Please note that the SWA document is extract of a larger document that can be found at: 

 http://www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au/sites/SWA/about/Publications/Documents/765/

Hazardous-chemicals-requiring-health-monitoring.pdf  

The version attached contains the first few pages of the larger SWA document above and 

then moves to those pages relevant to matters involved in this proceeding. The purpose of 

providing an extract is the minimise the need to print what would otherwise be a document in 

excess of 200 pages. 

 

Hard copies of the attached materials will be made available to the parties. 

 

Kind regards, 
 
Rebecca Sostarko 
Lawyer 

 

 

 

mailto:rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au
http://www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au/sites/SWA/about/Publications/Documents/765/Hazardous-chemicals-requiring-health-monitoring.pdf
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 Extract SWA Chemicals Monitoring 

 TURC – final report  - Extract – Vol. 3 – pages 48 to 69 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201623-sub-mba-att1-100417.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201623-sub-mba-att2-100417.pdf

